


ChaVez, Carl J, EMNRD

From: Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD

Sent: Friday, Aprit 23, 2010 8:03 AM

To: 'Moore, Darrell’

Cc: VonGonten, Glenn, EMNRD; Lackey, Johnny; Blohm, Bob
Subject: RE: Drawings for new fire pond

Approved.

Please be advised that OCD approval of this plan does not relieve Navajo Refining Company of responsibility
should their operations pose a threat to ground water, surface water, human health or the environment. In
addition, OCD approval does not relieve Navajo Refining Company of responsibility for compliance with any
other federal, state, or local laws and/or regulations.

Carl J. Chavez, CHMM

New Mexico Energy, Minerals & Natural Resources Dept.
Qil Conservation Division, Environmental Bureau

1220 South St. Francis Dr., Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505
Office: (505) 476-3490

Fax: (505) 476-3462

E-mail: CarlJ.Chavez@state.nm.us

Website: hitp://www.emnrd state.nm.us/ocd/index.htm
(Pollution Prevention Guidance is under "Publications”)

From: Moore, Darrell [mailto:Darrell.Moore@hollycorp.com]
Sent: Friday, April 23, 2010 7:41 AM

To: Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD

Cc: VonGonten, Glenn, EMNRD; Lackey, Johnny; Blohm, Bob
Subject: RE: Drawings for new fire pond

The water is groundwater from Navajo's water wells. No treatment. The water quality will be drinking water quality.

From: Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD [mailto:Carl].Chavez@state.nm.us]
Sent: Thursday, April 22, 2010 4:15 PM

To: Moore, Darrell

Cc: VonGonten, Glenn, EMNRD

Subject: RE: Drawings for new fire pond

Where is the water coming from? Is it treated? What will be the water quality? Thnx.

Carl J. Chavez, CHMM

New Mexico Energy, Minerals & Natural Resources Dept.
Oil Conservation Division, Environmental Bureau

1220 South St. Francis Dr., Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505
Office: (505) 476-3490

Fax: (505) 476-3462

E-mail: CarlJ.Chavez@state.nm.us

Website: http://www.emnrd state.nm.us/ocd/index.htm
(Pollution Prevention Guidance is under "Publications”)

From: Moore, Darrell [mailto:DarreII.Moore@'hollycorp.com]
Sent: Monday, March 22, 2010 1:36 PM



To: Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD
Subject: FW: Drawings for new fire pond

Carl

Attached are the drawings and a Google Earth map showing the location of a new Fire Water Pond we wilt be building in
the next few months here at the Artesia facility. As part of our Discharge Permit (GW-028) we are required to notify OCD
of new construction.

From: Blohm, Bob

Sent: Tuesday, March 16, 2010 10:27 AM
To: Moore, Darrell

Subject: Drawings for new fire pond

Drawings attached.
Holler if you need anything else.

B.

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This e-mail, and any attachments, may contain information that is privileged,
proprietary and/or confidential. If you

received this message in error, please advise the sender immediately by reply e-mail and do not retain any paper
or electronic copies of this message or any

attachments. Unless expressly stated, nothing contained in this message should be construed as a digital or
electronic signature or a commitment to a binding agreement.

Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail, including all attachments is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and
may contain confidential and privileged information. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure or distribution is
prohibited unless specifically provided under the New Mexico Inspection of Public Records Act. If you are not
the intended recipient, please contact the sender and destroy all copies of this message. -- This email has been
scanned by the Sybari - Antigen Email System.



Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD

From: Moore, Darrell [Darreli.Moore @hollycorp.com]

Sent: Monday, March 22, 2010 1:36 PM

To: Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD

Subiject: FW: Drawings for new fire pond

Attachments: 3043_001.pdf; Anchors STD A-1.pdf; Base Support Lined Pipe STD-BSL.pdf; Electrical

Drawings 0-2.pdf; Electrical Oneline.pdf; Fire Water Pump Data Sheet.pdf; Fire Water Pump
Skid data sheet.xls; Grounding Standards Drawings 3-8.pdf; P&ID, Line List, Plot Plan, Civil &
Mech Package.pdf; P&ID, Plot Plan, Line List.pdf; Pipe Spec A 2-3FW .xIs; Piping Specs.pdf;
Rest of Electrical Drawings & Cable Schedule.pdf; Suction Strainer Detail.pdf; U-Bolts STD-
UB.pdf; New Fire Water Pond.kmz

Carl

Attached are the drawings and a Google Earth map showing the location of a new Fire Water Pond we will be building in
the next few months here at the Artesia facility. As part of our Discharge Permit (GW-028) we are required to notify OCD
of new construction.

From: Blchm, Bob

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
electronic signature or a commitment to a binding agreement. '
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[ FIRE WATER PUMP SKID WITH DRIVER

3/29/2010 8:50 AM

BY: RP JOBNO: 6174 [PAGE 1 OF 2 SAULSBURY
DATE:  3/5/2010 |TEMNO. P-600, P-601, P-602 Enginee ring &
CUSTOMER: Navajo Refining Compan E 1 -
PLANT: Artes:a NM Refginery - SAULSBURY INDUSTRIES ConStru Ctl on
SERVICE: New Fire Water Pond Texas Registered Engineering Firm F-518
QUANTITY: 3 TYPE: Horizontal Centrifugal Pump Work by Saulsbury Engineering: rev. no. RFQ
) OPERATING CONDITIONS
.Cé FLUID:  Pond Water GPM NOR. 2000 RATED | SPEED ° RPM
2 | PUMPING TEMPERATURE 60 °F | GPM MIN. CONT. FLOW| DES. EIIN " % RATED
g" SPEC. GRAVITY i @60°F DISCHARGE PRESS. ( PSIG ) 182 RATED | BHP " RATED
5 VISCOSITY 1cP @ 60°F SUCTION PRESS. ( PSIG ) 1 RATED | BHP * NON-OVERLOAD
5 VAPOR PRES. (PSIA) 06 @ 100°F | DIFF. PRESS., (PSI) 181 RATED | BHP * RECOMMENDED
%"- NPSH. (FT.) 28  AVAIL, * REQ'D. | DIFF. HEAD FT. 414 RATED
> | SUSPENDED SOLIDS
CORROSIVES
ENTRAINED GASES
© PUMP SPECIFICATIONS
§ MODEL Note 2 SIZE * ROTATION CCw FACING CPLG.
8 NO. OF STAGES one MAX. WORKING PRESSURE 250 (PSIG ) [MAX. WORKING TEMPERATURE 100 °F
SUCTION SIZE 10" RATING 125 FACING FF POSITION Side
DISCHARGE SIZE 8" RATING 125 FACING FF POSITION Side
IMPELLER DIA. RATED: * MAX. " BACK PULL-OUT REQ'D. NO (YES/NO)
MATERIALS - MAJOR COMPONENTS
PART MATERIAUTYPE PART MATERIAL/TYPE
SUPPORT MECHANICAL SEAL - TYPE )
?g‘ CASE SPLIT CASE, CAST IRON MECHANICAL SEAL - MFG. i
O | SHAFT ) METAL PARTS
o IMPELLER ) SEAL FACES
% N CASE WEAR RING " SEAL FLUSH PLAN
© IMPELLER WEAR RING - PACKING - NO. RINGS (X) -
SHAFT SLEEVE * LANTERN RING
RADIAL BEARING PACKING BOX
HOUSING MATERIAL ) PACKING BOX BUSHING
COUPLING DRIVE SHAFT PACKING GLAND
COUPLING GUARD YES PRESSURE RED. BUSHING
PUMP & DRIVE BASE SKID CASE VENT
LUBRICATION OiL CASE DRAIN YES
BASE PLATE / DRIP PAN GAUGE CONN.
BEARING SEAL
MULTI-STAGE PUMP COOLING WATER -SEAL
IMPELLER HUB SLEEVES -GLAND
SPACER SLEEVES -BEARINGS
INTERSTAGE SLEEVES -PEDESTAL
INTERSTAGE DIAPHRAGMS TOTAL WATER REQUIRED GPM@ 0F
INTERSTAGE DIAPHRAGM BUS
DIFFUSER SETTING DEPTH (VERT. PUMP)
THRUST BEARING MOTOR DATA
HOUSING MATERIAL ITEM NO. Note 3 |MFG. )
BALANCING DRUM H.P. * S.F. * RPM )
BALANCING BING " VOLTS " HERTZ " PHASE
SHOP TEST PREFERENCE ENCLOSURE * FRAME "
SHOP TEST NPSH RADIAL BRG. * LUBE )
SHOP TEST HYDRO INSUL. i TEMP. RISE "
STARTING TORQUE % |F.L. AMPS. )
INNER BRG. CAP ) JUNCTION BOX )

NOTES: 1.

""" DENOTES MANUFACTURER SUGGESTION OR STANDARD IS REQUESTED
2. A-C FIRE PUMP SYSTEMS, BY ITT INDUSTRIES, CENTRIFUGAL FIRE PUMP TYPE 8100, OR EQUAL
3. DRIVER WILL NOT BE A MOTOR. DRIVER TO BE A DIESEL ENGINE, SEE NEXT PAGE

Fire Water Pump Skid data sheet.xls




RE

DATE: X /X /2008

1.

1.3

2.

e

NCHORS

DESIGN APPLICATION
USE THIS A1 ONLY ON WELDABLE PIPE.

STRESS ENGINEERING APPROVAL WHEN:
2.1 32 DEGREES FAHRENHEIT OR BELOW.
2.2 OPERATING PRESSURE 30004 PSI AND OVER.
2.3. TO AND FROM RECIPROCATING PUMPS AND RECIPROCATING COMPRESSORS.
2.4, CHROMLE ALLOYS OF 2% THROUGH 17% CHROME.
2.5, COLUMBIM STABILIZED STEEL (TYPE 347 THICKER THAN STANDARD WEIGHT OR EXCEEDING %~
THICKNESS.
2.6. LINES IN HYDROGEN (100 PSI PARTIAL PRESSURE AND UP), OXYGEN, OR LETHAL PRODUCT SERVICE.
USE THE FOLLOWING CHART FOR SELECTION OF ANCHORS
2" & SMALLER (FIELD FAB) 3" THRU 547
WITHOUT SHOF A USE DIRECTIONAL

ANCHOR & GUIDE

WITH SHOE #++SPECIAL DETAIL REQUIRED*** (DA & 6)

ASSEMBLY TAG NO.S ARE AS FOLLOWED:

ATM2
1L

ANCHOR DESIGNATION

ANCHOR TYPE (FOR A1)
1 = %" — %" LINE SIZE
2 = 1" - 27 LINE SIZE

Al = WELDED b MATERIAL TYPE (FOR A1)
A2 = U-BOLT C = CARBON STEEL
G = 1 %" CHROME — %" MOLY
M = 304 STAINLESS STEEL
P[P]NG STANDA D STANDARD DWG NO:
SAULSBURY ANCHORS RDS

ENGINEERING & CONSTRUCTION
A SAULSBURY INDUSTRIES COMPANY

STD-A1l

10F3




RZV: 0

DATE: X /X /2008

3. EABRICATION DETAILS

ANCHORS

3.1, FABRICATION NOTES.

311, SEE GENERAL NOTES.

3.2 ANCHOR FOR PIPE, 2" AND SMALLFR, WITHOUT SHOES.

3.2.1. FOR CARBON STEEL ANCHOR.

TYP,
k| b - 4k
’ T
He ‘
d ATTACHMENT SURFACE

LINE SIZE MARK NO. DESCRIPTION TYPE QUANTITY REQ'D
A 7 LW X B X % CARBON STEEL, ASTM — A36, 6" LONG A1C1H P 2
"o o L 1" X 1" X %" CARBON STEFL, ASTM — A36, 6" LONG A1C2 2
3.3 ANCHOR FOR PIPE, 2" AND SMALLER, WITHOUT SHOE.

3.3, FOR CARBON STEEL U-BOLTS.

“ D
o -/
ﬂ@ )

PIPE SIZE MARK NO. DESCRIPTION TYPE WVQUANTITY REQ'D
W o U-BOLT, CARBON STEEL, WITH FOUR (4) FINISHED HEX AD 5
2 - NUTS GRINNELL FIG. NO. 137 OR EQUAL

B2 MATERIAL BY FIELD (SAME MATERIAL AS P!PE) A2 )

{ PIPING STANDARDS  [S/AW0A% bws no)
® SAULSBURY ANCHORS

ENGINEERING & CONSTRUCTION

A SAULSBURY INQUSTRIES COMPANY




ANCHORS

3.4. ANCHOR FOR PIPE, 2" AND SMALLER, WITHOUT SHOE (CONTINUED)
3.4.1. FOR STAINLESS AND 14" CHROME — 15" MOLY ANCHORS

TYP.

- TYP,
A6

ATTACHMENT SURFACE

‘/81: 3/16”

e o

oS

o

REV:

DATE: X /X 2008

\ <
FOR LINE SIZE 5 ~ % FOR LINE SIZE 17 = 27
UNE SIZE | MARK NO. DESCRIPTION TYPE | QUANTITY REQD
.o %X B 14 CHROME — )4 MOLY PLATE, ASTM —
| _ 3 .
no A387 GR 11, 6" LONG ATGT 2
Lty 3 : v ™ -
" )i X ) 304 STAINLESS STEEL PLATL, ASTM - A240, | . ,
. 6" LONG
, %X W 14 CHROME — 5" MOLY PLATE, ASTM —
1 - 3 8 8 4 2 N N
hom A387 GR 11, 8" LONG ALGI 2
30y u - Y
¥ %' X % 304 STANLESS STEEL PLATE, ASTM - A240, | . )
6" LONG
, . 1" X ¥g" 1 X% CHROME — %" MOLY PLATE, ASTM -
[ A387 GR 11, 6" LONG ATGZ 2
11 3 i - . 4
o 1" X ¥ 304 STAINLESS STEEL PLATE, ASTM — A240, | .o ,
6" LONG
" . %X He" 1 K" CHROME — J5° MOLY PLATE, ASTM - A1G2 )
T2 A387 GR 11, 6" LONG
3y T S STEE ATE ASTM —
ey %X Yo' 304 SIAINLESG‘_?, E(T)iEGL PLATE, ASTM — A240, | .\ )

P|P|NG AND S STANDARD DWG NO:
SAULSBURY L ORARD
ENGINEERING & CONSTRUCTION ST-AI

A SAULSBURY INDUSTRIES COMPANY

30K 3
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REV:

DATE: 06/16/2008

ITEM

BOM DESCRIPTION

QTY.

351E(3/4"X10" GROUND ROD, COPPERWELD HU

BBARD # 9450 (ERITECH #613400)

355E [GROUND ROD CONNECTOR,

1x #4 SOL-2/0 STR TO 3/4" GROUND ROD, BURNDY # GAR6426

356E [GROUND ROD CONNECTOR,

2x #2/0 SOL—-250 KCMIL TO 3/4" GROUND ROD, BURNDY # GP6429

FINISHED GRADE

1'=0" MIN.

ANAARARAARN
SIOROIIIIINININNY

e

N

2/0 OR 4/0 TO MAIN LOOP AS OR 4/0 TO MAIN LOOP AS
REQ'D PER PLAN EQ'D PER PLAN
2/0, OR #2 TAP AS REQ'D
PER PLAN

@ GROUND ROD SYMBOL

s@ SAULSBURY
ENGINEERING & CONSTRUCTICON
. A SAULSBURY INDUSTRIES COMPANY

TEXAS REGISTERED ENGINEERING FIRM F—518

ELECT%%ébNSD]iﬁgDARDS STANDARD DWG NO:
GROUND ROD GO-E-OOOB-D
MECH. CONNECTION 10F 1




R

DATE: 06/16/2008

(TEM BOM DESCRIPTION

Qry.

351E[3/4"X10" GROUND ROD, COPPERWELD MUBBARD # 9450 (ERITECH #613400)

355E [GROUND ROD CONNECTOR, 1x #2/0 SOL-250 KCMIL TO 3/4” GROUND ROD, BURNDY # GARG429

356E|GROUND ROD CONNECTOR, 2x #4 SOL-2/0 STR TO 3/4" GROUND ROD, BURNDY # GP6426

412E[9"DIA x 12"LG FIBRELYTE BOX, CHRISTY # FLO8 BOX

415€ |REINFORCED CONCRETE LID FOR FLO8BOX OR FO8BNBOX, CHRISTY # F08D

416E(12" EXTENSTION FOR FLO8 BOX, CHRISTY # GO5XP12

SLOPE CONCRETE AWAY @
FLUSH WITH
FROM GROUND WELL TOP OF BOX

AT THE RATE OF 1":6".

FINISHED GRADE

Y SR

CLEAN SAND FILL

2/0 OR 4/0 TO MAIN LOOP & Lz2/0 OR 4/0 TO MAIN LOOP
AS REQ'D PER PLAN AS REQ'D PER PLAN
2/0 OR #2 TAP AST— || L—sz/oy OR #2 TAP AS
REQ'D PER PLAN n REQ'D PER PLAN
351E

® GROUND TEST WELL

A SAULSBURY INDUSTRIES COMPANY GROUND

AU BURY ELECTRICAL STANDARDS | smnpbarD ows No:
S® ENG%EERINI(;S& CONSTRUCTION GROUNDITNG 60-E-0@04-D

TEXAS REGISTERED ENGINEERING FiRM F~518 MECH. Cg Ej%] ECTION 10F 1




[TEM BOM DESCRIPTION Qry.

364E [CROUND TAP CONNECTOR, #1 STR-2/0 STR TO #6 SOL—#2 STR, BURNDY # YGHC26C2

365E|GROUND TAP CONNECTOR, #1 STR-2/0 STR TO #1 STR—#2/0 STR, BURNDY # YGHC26C26

366F [GROUND TAP CONNECTOR, 3/0 STR-250 KCMIL TO #6 SOL—#2 STR, BURNDY # YGHC29C26
3672 [GROUND TAP CONNECTOR, 3/0 STR—250 KCMIL TO #1 STR—#2/0 STR, BURNDY # YGHC29C29

REV:

DATE: 06/16/2008

2/0, 42, OR #6 TAP AS

REQUIRED PER PLAN

NOTE #1
r— A SEE TAP CONNECTOR TABLE FOR
I BOM ITEM NUMBER
a0
2/0 OR 4/0 TO MAIN LOOP - o H ' p 2/0 OR 4/0 TO MAIN LOOP
AS REQUIRED PER PLAN l : AS REQUIRED PER PLAN
i
R |
TAP CONNECTOR
ITEM RUN TAP
364F 2/0 #6
364F 2/0 #2
365E 2/0 2/0
366F 4/0 #6
366F 4/0 #2
367F 4/0 2/0

GENERAL NOTES
1. SEAL SPLICE CONNECTION TO INSULATED CABLE AS FOLLOWS:
A. APPLY TAPE AS FOLOWS:
i. APPLY SCOTCH FILL TO SMOOTH AREA TO BE TAPED
i, APPLY (2) LAYERS OF 4 LAPPED SCOTCH 130C RUBBER TAPE.
Il. APPLY (2) LAYERS OF } LAPPED SCOTCH 33+ OR SCOTCH 88 VINYL TAPE.
iv. APPLY (1) COAT OF SCOTCHKOTE SEALER.
B. APPLY A SCOTCHCAST 85 RESIN SPLICE KIT PER MANUFACTURER RECOMMENDATIONS

ﬁ—-T—( GROUND CONNECTION SYMBOL

SAULSBURY ELECTRICAL STANDARDS | STANCARD DWG No: _
GROUNDING
ENGINEERING & CONSTRUCTION DING. CONNECTION 60:—E..@@05-D

A SAULSBURY INDUSTRIES COMPANY GROUN
TEXAS REGISTERED ENGINEERING FIRM F—518 MECHANICAL 10F 1




P

(TEM | - BOM DESCRIPTION QrY.

381E [GROUND CONNECTOR, SERVIT POST, 1/2"-13 x 3/4" STUD, 2 x #2 STR - 2/0 STR, BURNDY # K2C26

384E |GROUND CONNECTOR, SERVIT POST, 5/8"-11 x 1 1/2" STUD, 2 -x #1 STR ~ 4/0 STR, BURNDY # K2C28B1

401E[1/2"-13 HEX NUT, SILICON-BRONZE, BURNDY # 50C HEN

404E [1/2" FLAT WASHER, SILICON-BRONZE, BURNDY # 50 FW

[ I NOTN SN IO RN

407E|1/2" SPLIT LOCKWASHER, SILICON—-BRONZE, BURNDY # 50 SW

/STEEL COLUMN OR OTHER EQUIPMENT

(#2 OR 2/0)  (4/0)

—/
\\/
on (efiofordfond ||

SEE DRAWING
STD—E-G007

T, ALY
SN ALY,

d>——4/0 OR 2/0 CR #2 TAP
AS REQUIRED
PER PLAN
2/0 OR 4/0 TO MAN 2 52/0 OR 4/0 TO MAIN
LOOP AS REQUIRED LOOP AS REQUIRED PER
PER PLAN SEE DRAWING PLAN
60—E-0005-D

GENERAL NOTES
1. REMOVE ALL PAINT FROM GROUNDING POINT TO INSURE A GOOD CONNECTION.
TOUCH UP PAINT AFTER INSTALLATION OF GROUNDING CONNECTION.

R SAULSBURY ELECTRICAL STANDARDS [ s7n0oa0 oW no

- GROUNDING
g eremenrme & construcron | o) X 6p ouipmenT| B0=E-0006-D
CONNECTION 1 OF 1

i TEXAS REGISTERED ENGINEERING FIRM F—-518




ITEM

BOM DESCRIPTION

QTY.

376E

GROUND CONNECTOR, SERVIT POST, 3/8"-16 x 5/8" STUD, 2 x #8 STR — #2 STR, BURNDY # K2C23

378E

GROUND CONNECTOR, SERVIT POST, 3/8"-

16 x 1 1/8" STUD, #8 STR — #2 STR, BURNDY # KC23B1

400E

3/8"=16 HEX NUT, SILICON-BRONZE, BURNDY # 38C HEN

403t

3/8" FLAT WASHER, SILICON—BRONZE, BURNDY # 38 FW

406E

3/8" SPLIT LOCKWASHER, SILICON—BRONZE, BURNDY # 38 SW

NG NN R NG BN

1.

2.

SEE DRAWING
STD-E-GO07

ENCLOSURE

‘(JUNCTION BOX, PANEL, VFD)

|
|
|
|

| —NOTE #3

L

A
[

REECT

U by &
I

42, OR #6 TAP AS

REQUIRED PER PLAN

2/0 OR 4/0 TO MAIN LOOP &
AS REQUIRED PER PLAN

GENERAL NQTES

SEE DRAWING
60-£-0005-D

\\/ PR

NS

NXANNAN

2/0 OR 4/0 TO MAIN LOOP
AS REQUIRED PER PLAN

ADDITIONAL SUPPORT REQUIRED IF DISTANCE FROM THE GROUND TO THE ENCLOSURE IS MORE

THEN 3"

REMOVE PAINT TO BARE METAL INSIDE ON AND OUT TO INSURE A GOOD GROUND TO CABINET.
AFTER INSTALLATION OF THE GROUND CONNECTOR SPRAY AREAS OF EXPOSED BARE METAL WITH

PAINT MATCHING CABINET.

GROUND CONNECT REQUIRED WHEN STRUCTURE IS NOT GROUNDED BY ANOTHER MEANS.

SAULSBURY

A SAULSBURY INDUSTRIES COMPAN

ENGINEERING & CONSTRUCTION

GROUNDING

Y ENCLOSURE GROUND

TEXAS REGISTERED ENGINEERING FiRM F-518

ELECTRICAL STANDARDS

STANDARD DWG NO:

60-E-0007-D

10F 1




ITEM BOM DESCRIPTION 2

380E [GROUND CONNECTOR, SERVIT. POST, 1/2"-13 x 3/4" STUD, #2 STR — 2/0 STR, BURNDY # KC26 1

407E[1/2 SPLIT LOCKWASHER, SILICON—BRONZE, BURNDY # 50 SW BOX 1

MOTOR OR DRIVER
(HORIZONTAL OR VERTICAL)

DRILL & TAP MOTOR
BASE PLATE AS
REQUIRED.

SEE DRAWING STD-E-GOO7

; FIN\SHED SRADE

T e e ) _m == =1

e b | | e e | f e | | o s —~ —{ [ I— = s
”’n||lllll——mm—l’_”lﬂ‘-|||—!_I| J||||_I_l—|||“, |||-_ __.|

2/0 OR #2 TAP AS
REQUIRED PER PLAN

2/0 OR 4/0 TO MAN 2 2 2/0 OR 4/0 TO MAIN

LOOP AS REQUIRED : LOOP AS REQUIRED PER
PER PLAN PLAN
SEE DRAWING

60~E-0005-D

APPLICATION

1. ELECTRIC DRIVEN PUMPS

2. ELECTRIC DRIVEN COMPRESSOR

3. SKID MOUNTED ELECTRIC DRIVEN EQUIPMENT

ELECTRICAL STANDARDS | STANDARD DWG No:
B @ ochatun s comicron | SROONDING T | g e 0008-D
) I A SAULSBURY INDUSTRIES COMPANY MOTOR DRIVEN
B TEXAS REGISTERED ENGINEERING FIRM F—518 EQUIPMENT GROUNDING 10F 1




REV:

DATE:

BASE SUPPORT—-LINED PIPE

1. DESIGN_APPLICATION

1.1 THIS SUPPORT TO BE USED FOR LINED PIPE AND NON-WELDABLE PIPE SIZES 1)5" TO 10" (1504 ONLY).
1.2. STRESS ENGINEERING APPROVAL WHEN:

32 DEGREES FARENHEIT OR BELOW.

OPERATING PRESSURE 30004 psi AND OVER.

TO AND FROM RECIPROCATING PUMPS AND RECIPROCATING COMPRESSORS.

CHROME ALLOYS OF 2% THROUGH 17% CHROME.

COLUMBIUM STABILIZED STEEL (TYPE 347) THICKER THAN STANDARD \A\/E{GHT OR EXCEEDING J”
THICKNESS.

1.2.6. LINES IN HYDROGEN (100 psi PARTIAL PRESSURE AND UP), OXYGEN, OR LETHAL PRODUCT SERVICE.

2. ASSEMBLY TAG NO.'S ARE AS FOLLOWS:

1.
1.
1.
1.
{.

I\)I\J\){\)I\)
O~ N~

BSL
BASE SUPPORT

DESIGNATION

3. FABRICATION DETAILS
3.1 FABRICATION NOTES.
3.1 SEE GENERAL NOTES.
3.1.2. FIELD TO CUT PIPE LENGTH REQUIRED. PIPE TO BE CENTERED ON PLATE.
3.1.3. THE LENGTH OF FLANGE BOLTS (2) WILL NEED TO BE INCREASED BY %"

SAULSBURY Plglxi\lSGE SSTLf F,’\JPD(S_\\ RRTDS STANDE-?H;BSL

ENGINEERING & CONSTRUCTION
A SAULSBURY INDUSTRIES COMPANY LINED PIPE

10F 4




REV:

DATE:

BASE SUPPORT — LINED PIPE
4.2, FABRICATION NOTES:
4.2.1. NON—WELDABLE /LINED PIPE (SIZES 3" THRU 107 — 1504 FLANGES))

m

o

SEE DETAIL "A"

(D~

A

. Ve
- h / \
) F T
_ N h |
RO
! L +
ety
* SEE DETAIL "B”
AV (PAGE 3) =,
| L% weer HoLE | /@ =
Wl V @\ %" WEEP HOLE
e S e —
RO \
' n
BSL1 BSH?2 g
o | ¢
|
PIPING STANDARDS STANDARD DWG NO:
$® SAULSBURY BASE SUPPORT STD-BSL
ENGINEERING & CONSTRUCTION LINED PlPE =

A SAULSBURY INDUSTRIES COMPANY

2 0F 4




DATE:

BASE SUPPORT —

LINED PIPE

NOTE: THE LENGTH OF
FLANGE BOLTS (2) WILL
NEED TO BE INCREASED
APPROXIMATLY %"

d e f q h ] k m
T MARK NO | BOLT | INSIDE | DA oF THKNS
NPS | s7u size | cireLe | rapius | ANCLE | solT Hoe oF pL. | ANGLE NPS
3 3" SCH 40 6" 2¥s" 90" %" 6Y%" A #" 225" 0" 3
4 3" SCH 40 " 2% 45 " 6% 47%" % 225" 2" Y
6 3" SCH 40 9%” 3 e 45° %' 75 4" % 220" 2" 6
8 6" SCH 40 | 11%" 5" 45" % o | 7% | % | oow | 3% | 8
10 | 6" SCH 40 144" 64" 30° 1" 7% 8" %" 15" 3% 110
LINE SIZE MNAgK DESCRIPTION YR R%TD
. CARBON STEEL PLATE, ASTM=A36, THICKNESS "K” PER
37210 @ CARBON BSL :
, CARBON STEEL PIPE. STUB SIZE AND SCH PER TABLE
3710 (@) |1 waxmum 4-0" (NoTE 412) BSL 1
3 _
0 © SA;HOSVQRBON STEEL PLATE, ASTM—A36, DIMENSION AS - 1
. % CARBON STEEL PLATE, ASTM—A36. DIAMETER TO
310 ORI LARGER THAN STUB. 8L ?

@

SAULSBURY

ENGINEERING & CONSTRUCTION
A SAULSBURY INOUSTRIES COMPANY

PIPING STANDARDS
BASE SUPPORT
LINED PIPE

STANDARD DWG NO:

STD-BSL

3 OF 4




DATE:

BASE SUPPORT — LINED PIPE

4.3, FABRICATION NOTES:

4.3.9.

NON—WELDABLE /LINED PIPE (SIZES 3" THRU 10" — 150# FLANGES))

| NOTCH VETICAL PLATE
TO SLIDE DOWN OVER
l PIPE

%" WEEP HOLE

— NOTCH CIRCULAR PLATE TO
ALLOW VETICAL PLATE TO
SLIDE DOWN QVER PIPE.

= \ ;
\\ //
SECTION  "X=X"
PIPING STANDARDS [0 ove o
@ SAULSBURY BASE SUPPORTS

ENGINEERING & CONSTRUCTION
A SAULSBURY INDUSTRIES COMPANY

LINED PIPE
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FIRE WATER PUNMP SKID WITH DRIVER
BY: RP JOBNO: 6174 [JPAGE 1 OF 2 SAULSBURY
DATE. __ 3/5/2010 | TEMNO. P-600, P-601, P-602 Engineering &
CUSTOMER: Navajo Refining Company 3 -
PLANT: Artesia NM Reﬁnery SAUSBUR‘( IRDUSTYRIES Constru ctlon
SERVICE: New Fire Water Pond Texas Eegistered Engineering Firm F-518
QUANTITY: 3 TYPE: Horizontal Centrifugal Pump Work by Saulsbury Engineering: rev. no. RFQ
§ OPERATING CONDITIONS
9 |FLUID:  Pond Water GPM NOR. 2000 RATED| SPEED * RPM
2 1 PUMPING TEMPERATURE 60 °F | GPM MIN. CONT. FLOW DES. EI IN * % RATED]
g* SPEC. GRAVITY 1 @ 60°F | DISCHARGE PRESS. ( PSIG) 182 RATED | BHP * RATED
E) VISCOSITY 1cP @ 60°F SUCTION PRESS. ( PSIG ) 1 RATED| BHP * NON-OVERLOAD
§ VAPOR PRES. {(PSIA) 0.6 @ 100°F | DIFF. PRESS., (PSI) 181 RATED | BHP * RECOMMENDED
%-’, NPSH. (FT.) 28  AVAIL, “  REQ'D.| DIFF. HEAD FT. 414 RATED
S | SUSPENDED SOLIDS
CORROSIVES
ENTRAINED GASES
@ PUMP SPECIFICATIONS
§ MODEL Note 2 SIZE * ROTATION ccw FACING CPLG.
S fNO. OF STAGES one MAX. WORKING PRESSURE 250 (PSIG ) IMAX. WORKING TEMPERATURE 100 °F
SUCTION SIZE 10" RATING 125 FACING FF POSITION Side
% DISCHARGE SIZE 8" RATING 125 FACING FF POSITION Side
IMPELLER DIA. RATED: ~ MAX. * BACK PULL-QUT REQ'D. - NO (YES/NO)
MATERIALS - MAJOR COMPONENTS
PART MATERIAL/TYPE PART MATERIAUTYPE
SUPPORT MECHANICAL SEAL - TYPE *
a CASE SPLIT CASE, CAST IRON MECHANICAL SEAL - MFG. *
O | SHAFT * METAL PARTS
o BIMPELLER " SEAL FACES
B0 § CASE WEAR RING - SEAL FLUSH PLAN
© IMPELLER WEAR RING - PACKING - NO. RINGS (X) -
SHAFT SLEEVE " LANTERN RING
RADIAL BEARING PACKING BOX
HOUSING MATERIAL i PACKING BOX BUSHING
COUPLING DRIVE SHAFT PACKING GLAND
COUPLING GUARD YES PRESSURE RED. BUSHING
PUMP & DRIVE BASE SKID CASE VENT
LUBRICATION OlIL CASE DRAIN YES
BASE PLATE / DRIP PAN ) GAUGE CONN.
BEARING SEAL
MULTI-STAGE PUMP COOLING WATEF -SEAL
IMPELLER HUB SLEEVES -GLAND
SPACER SLEEVES -BEARINGS
INTERSTAGE SLEEVES -PEDESTAL
INTERSTAGE DIAPHRAGMS TOTAL WATER REQUIRED GPM@ CF
INTERSTAGE DIAPHRAGM BUS
DIFFUSER SETTING DEPTH (VERT. PUMP)
THRUST BEARING MOTOR DATA
HOUSING MATERIAL ITEM NO. Note 3 IMFG. "
BALANCING DRUM H.P. * S.F. * RPM "
BALANCING RING " VOLTS * HERTZ * PHASE
SHOP TEST PREFERENCE ENCLOSURE * FRAME -
SHOP TEST NPSH RADIAL BRG. * LUBE *
SHOP TEST HYDRO INSUL. i TEMP. RISE "
STARTING TORQUE “ % |F.L AMPS. *
INNER BRG. CAP * JUNCTION BOX "
NOTES: 1. " DENOTES MANUFACTURER SUGGESTION OR STANDARD {S REQUESTED

2. A-C FIRE PUMP SYSTEMS, BY ITT INDUSTRIES, CENTRIFUGAL FIRE PUMP TYPE 8100, OR EQUAL
3. DRIVER WILL NOT BE A MOTOR. DRIVER TO BE A DIESEL ENGINE, SEE NEXT PAGE

Fire Water Pump Skid data sheet
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FIRE WATER PUMP SKID WITH DRIVER

SAULSBURY

including pump, driver, skid, panel

( ? = Manufacturer to correct or fill in all missing data where applicable)

BY: RP JOBNO: 6174 |JPAGE 2 OF 2
DATE. _ 3/5/2010 |ITEMNO.. P-600, P-601, P-602 i [
l-(E-LTS'--TDOMER: Navaj!) Refining Company - ey Englneerlnlg &
PLANT: - Artesia NM Refinery suu.ssunv INDUSTRIES Co n Stru Ctl on
SERVICE: New Fire Water Pond ?;(as Registered Engineeringfiﬁ F-518
QUANTITY: 3 TYPE: Horizontal Centrifugal Pump Work by Saulsbury Engineering: rev. no. RFQ
(JDJ
2 SKIR Quantity: One per pump
3 Dimensions: .
502 Other: Skid to support pump, driver, and contro! panet
5
S
=
S DRIVER Quantity: One per pump
Make: John Deere, or equal
Modet:
@ Type: 12.5 Litre Diesel, 6 cylinder
§ Horsepower:
s RPM:
Class: Tier 3
3 Batteries:
Other: with JW heat exchanger locp
Other: with fuel pump
Other: with 8" engine exhaust
e
[»] CONTROL PANEL Quantity: One per pump
o Make: Metron, or equal
n Model:
© Codes: NFPA 20 and UL 218 std.
Buttons: manual start / stop, auto-off-manual selector, battery disconnect switches
Alarms:
Mode: automatic operation per customer preference
TOTAL WEIGHT Ibs.
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